ITEM NO.{{section.number}}i

PRESCOTT VALLEY

TOWN OF PRESCOTT VALLEY
STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 29, 2023

TO: Mayor & Town Council

THROUGH: Gilbert Davidson, Town Manager
FROM: Bob Ticer, Police Chief
DEPARTMENT: Police Department
AGENDA TYPE: Consent Agenda

SUBJECT: Humane Society Agreement, Animal Control - Consideration &
Possible Action (Approve) [Jason Kaufman, Lieutenant]

STRATEGIC PLAN FOCUS AREA: Quality of Life means enhancing public

safety, infrastructure, connectivity, and recreational space and programs the Town
maintains for its residents.

SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

Since 2009, the Town of Prescott Valley has had an agreement with the Yavapai
County Humane Society for housing of animals found at-large by the Town’'s
Animal Services officers. The Agreement is proposed to be renewed for three years
at a 12% increase from the prior cost.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

Motion to approve a renewed Agreement with the Yavapai County Humane
Society for animal control services for three years at a 12% increase. VOTE.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:



Staff recommends approval of the renewed Agreement with the Yavapai County
Humane Society for animal control services.

FISCAL ANALYSIS:

Staff has negotiated a 12% increase that is in line with the increase that has been
applied to the Humane Society’s agreement with the City of Prescott and Yavapai
County for the same services. Staff believes it is in the Town’s interest to contract
for these services through a third-party rather than try to operate its own animal
facility.

Council Action at the Meeting:

ATTACHMENTS: Yes



